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Start of Request for Information 

I am writing to make an open government request for all the information to 
which I am entitled under the Freedom of Information Act (2000). 

I know you are extremely busy but I would be most grateful if you could make 
some time to answer the questions below or pass this letter on to the 
appropriate person for a response. 

I am writing as the Shadow Minister for Planning and Procurement. Last year I 
wrote to you requesting information about the extent to which local authorities 
are able to have specific policies in place to support local procurement. We 
received a great deal of information which has been hugely beneficial to us in 
assessing how central government may better be able to assist local 
authorities in ensuring they are able to guarantee that procurement decisions 
benefit the local area. We are now seeking some further statistical information 
to support our work on this issue. 

As such, I would greatly appreciate a response to the below questions. 

1.  What percentage of your local authority’s total procurement 
budget is spent on goods and services from suppliers and 
providers in the local authority area?  

2.      What percentage of your local authority’s total procurement 
budget is spent on goods and services from suppliers and providers 
based out of the local authority? 

3.      Do you use social value clauses in your procurement contracts? 
If so, in what percentage of contracts do you use social value clauses?
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4.      Do you believe that the Social Value Act will make it easier for 
you to take into consideration the wider social and economic benefits 
of contracts when awarding tenders? 

5.      Has your local authority ever faced legal action for a claimed 
breach of EU procurement laws? 

6.      Do you take into account issues such as whether suppliers pay 
the Living Wage and/or offer other non-statutory benefits to 
employees? 

7.      Do you take into account ethical procurement issues such as 
‘Fairtrade’ status or Labour rights when procuring goods initially 
produced in developing countries? 

8.      Do you believe central government cuts to Local Government 
Finance will have a negative upon the ability of your council to take into 
account wider social value when awarding contracts? 

This information is held, please see below answers to the above questions 

1) The Council spends approximately £10m (50%) on goods and services in 
the local area. 

2) The Council spends a total of approximately £20m overall on its goods and 
services and about £10m (50%) outside the area.  These figures are only 
approximate and based on reductions in funding and also savings generated 
as a result of efficiencies and new contractual arrangements. 

3) The Public Services (Social Value Act) 2012 became operational with effect 
from 31.1.13. We have only awarded one contract with effect from 1.3.13 for 
cash collection services and the impact of this new legislation does not apply 
to this particular contract. We are mindful of this Act when reviewing all of our 
procurement activity.

4) Bearing in mind we are a small Borough Council with the majority of our 
major contracts already let which includes joint procurement with 
neighbouring authorities, so it will have minimum impact. However, all of our 
major contracts are designed to take account of community needs and are 
flexible enough to make adjustments where necessary.

5) Thankfully, we have not had any challenges whatsoever or faced legal 



action on any of our EU procurement activity. 

6) It is noted that the Living Wage expression has taken over from the 
Minimum Wage requirements. The Council in its procurement criteria does not 
stipulate any wage requirements but on higher value contracts does require 
firms to submit their remuneration policy which takes account of equality 
issues. The Council operates a procurement policy of Best Value which is a 
combination of both cost and quality in the eventual tender price.  It does not 
always accept the lowest price.

7) The Council is a recognised Fairtrade town. We support such businesses 
who sell Fairtrade products both in our Town and at events in our parks.  We 
also purchase tea and coffee for our Council meetings from Fairtrade sources. 

8) Central Government cuts to Local Government Finance has already had a 
big impact on the amount we spend on the local economy.  This also reflects 
on the number of staff employed directly and therefore the amount of money 
spent on the local economy.  However, our Council is continually striving to 
obtain external grant funding either from Central Government or the EU to 
help re-investment  of specific projects in our Town and surrounding area.

End of Request for Information 
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